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Assistant Vice President

201 N. Franklin St.
FLTC0616

Tampa, FL 33602-5167
Phone 813.483.2526

Fax: 813.223.4888

m robinson@vernzon.com

May 9, 2001

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records & Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 010419-TP

Petition of Verizon Florida Inc. for Approval of First Amendment to Adopted

Terms of Interconnection, Resale and Unbundling Agreement with Level 3
Communications, LLC

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Please accept the attached as a replacement page to the interconnection, resale and
unbundling agreement between Verizon Florida Inc. and Level 3 Communications, LLC
that was filed with your office on April 6, 2001. At the request of Commission Staff, this
replacement page has been updated to include each party's signature date.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding thls matter, please feel free to contact
me directly.

Sincerely,

VZ 772

Ef«f: " Michelle A. Robinson
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each Party has executed this Amendment and 1t shall
be effective upon the Amendment Effective Date.

Venzon Florida Inc. Level 3 Communtcations, LLC.
f’/k/a GTE Flonda Incorporated
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